Clearfield High School Community Council Minutes November 28, 2018

Attendance: X = present A = absent

	X	Principal Chris Keime	X	Dan Pitcher	X	Liz Hansen
	A	Ruth Jones	X	Ryan Everhart	X	Michelle Wunderlich
	X	Maude Beckman	X	Adam Shumway	X	Michael Haney
	X	Julie Muir	X	Alan Clark	X	Nicole Young
ĺ	A	Kallie Westover	X	Rachel Black		<u> </u>

Student government member in attendance: Alex Bodrero Administrators in attendance: Mike Martini and Kellie Mudrow

Conducting: Maude Beckman, Vice Chair

Minutes approved for last meeting.

Discussion

Term 1: Final Grade Data

- For first term of 2018-2019, there were 430 students with one or more F (22 percent). These numbers are higher than first term of 2017-2018, in which there were 326 students with one or more F (16 percent). Our school improvement goal is to reduce the number of students with one or more F to under 10 percent.
- Our junior class is struggling the most.
- Reasons for the increase were explored and include non-attendance, struggling with content, and involvement in other activities.
- To improve the rate, identify which students are struggling and remediate before the end of the term. Alex Bodrero, junior student officer, suggested surveying the students about how Tutorial (Falcon Focus) could be best utilized. Determine in collaboration teams where students are being successful and why. Set expectations high.

Other Academic Data

- ACT and graduation rates will be available soon.
- AP and IB numbers remain strong.
- Concurrent Enrollment (CE) increased from 1,750 to 2,250 from 2017 to 2018.

Davis School District Accreditation

- System-wide; next fall
- Self-assessments. School Quality Factors: Surveys go to parents and educators, and we need a scaled-back version for students. Principal Keime will send committee members a pdf to review.

Graduation Recognition Follow-up

• Jostens will print Latin Honors designation on diplomas.

- The decision has been made to move from honor cords to ribbons (different colors for the Latin Honors designations) and pins for state and pathway letters.
- Correction: Graduation speakers are comprised of one honor student (summa cum laude) and one student at large.

Land Trust Budget Overview

- Community Council oversees and approves land trust funds and their categorical designations. The advisory committee members will be selected from community council members.
- Our year to date (YTD) budget is \$208,570.37. The main budget is educational supply.
- Most of the YTD spending of \$72,561.12 has been spent on technology: \$27,000 for portable labs and \$32,934.13 for the IVC lab. Instructional supplies account for \$77,852.93. Salaries, textbooks, and music are some of the other categories.
- In future meetings, the council will determine where the carryover should be spent.
- Our expectation is to add 12 to 15 mobile computer labs next year and have a portable lab in every classroom by the end of 2020. Another need is to to replace one-fourth to one-third of aging existing labs every year.
- It was recommended to create a clearing account for a better accounting and audit trail.

Falcons are Fabulous

- The student government goal is \$50,000 for a school food pantry, which will be open once every week and serviced by student groups.
- Business owners have been approached for partial funding. The suggestion was made to talk with Freeport Center businesses and/or services managers (Freeport Center and Freeport Center West).
- See the video on CHS's website.
- The question was raised about involving the alumni association.

Next Meeting

- No meeting in December.
- Next meeting is on January 16, 2019, at 4:00 p.m.